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PLEASE RETAIN JULY
30, 2021 FILING DATE.
THANK YOU!

Note: Please print this page and use It as a cover sheet. Type the fax andit numbeg 5 /
(shown below) on the top and bottom of all pages of the document. v
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Lara, Michelle (561) 671-2556

Stocks, Melanie

(02/06) 08/02/2021 01:33:46 PM

_ L
From: Lara, Michelle
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 2:58 PM
To: Stocks, Melanie
Subject: Dad House LLC - FaxFinder Fax Notification; Successfully sent fax to 918506176381

Attachments:

—0Original Message—-—-

From: wpbfaxfinder@gunster.com <wpbfaxfinder@gunster.com>

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 1:54 PM

To: Lara, Michelle <MLara@gunster.com>
Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification: Successfully sent fax to 918506176381

Create Time: 07/30/2021 01:52:23 PM
Schedule Time: 07/30/2021 01:54:18 PM
State: sent

Schedule Message: Successfully sent fax
Hangup code: 0

Try#: 1

Username: LARMIC

Sender name: Lara, Michelle

Sender email: mlara@gunster.com
Sender phone: 54407

Sender fax: (561) 671-2556

Sender org:

Subject:

Max tries: 3

Try interval: 300

Priorlty: 3

Pages: 3

Recipient fax: 918506176381

Recipient phone:

Recipient name: Division of Corporation
Recipient org: Division of Corporations
Use cover page: false

Receipt: always

Print receipt: never

Print receipt printer:

Print receipt first page: false

Fax Page Size: auto

fax_outbound_918506176381_20210730_135418_00000524-0000.pdf
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PLEASE RETAIN FILING DATE OF JULY 30, 2021. THANK YOU!

Auqust 2, 2021 e
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

vision of Corporations
GUNSTER YOAKLEY D ot Lorpo

b4

SUBJECT:. DAD HOUSE LLC
REF: W21000107813

Wa raceived your electronically transmitted doocument. Howevar, the
document hage not been filed. Please make the following correctlions and
raefax the complete document, including the electrenic filing cover sheet.

The name designated in your document is unavallable since it 1s the same
as, or it is not distinguishable from the name of an existing entity.

Please select a new name and make the correction in all the appropriate
places. One or more words may be added to make the name distinguishable
from the cne presently on file. A search for name avallakility can be
made on the Internet through the Division's records at www.sunbir.org.

Please note the name of a limited liability company must centain the words
"Limited Liability Company,” the abbreviaticn "L.L.C.", or tha dasignation
"LILC". The following suffixes are no longer acceptable: "Limited
Company, " "L.C.," *LC.," "Ltd.," and "Co."

Please return your document, along with a copy of this letter, within 60
days or your filing will be consldered abandoned.

If you have any questions concerning the filing of your document, please
call (850) 245-6052.

FAX Aud. #: H21000230261

Neysa Culligan
Letter Number: 621AD00180835

Regulatory Specialist III

P.O BOX 6327 — Tallahageee, Flonda 32314

8E:1INY 0 r 122
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H21000290261 3

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
FOR
NCT-DAD HOUSE LLC

(4 Florida Limited Liability Company)

The undersigned, for the purpose of forming a limited liability company under the laws of the
State of Florida, pursuant to the Florida Revised Limited Liability Company Act (the "Act”),
hereby adopts the following Articles of Organization:

ARTICLE 1
NAME

The name of the Limited Liability Company is NCT-DAD HOUSE LLC (the
Company").

ARTICLE 2
DURATION

The Company shall exist on the date of filing of these Articles with the Secretary of State
of the State of Florida. The duration of the Company shall be perpetual.

@w =
ARTICLE 3 Po =
NATURE OF BUSINESS - &
The Company is organized for the purpose of transacting any and all lagélf busness
permitted under the Act. ey om
e oE
[ i
ARTICLE 4 T
ADDRESS RER

The initial principal office address and the initial mailing address of the Company is ¢/o
Gunster, 4855 Technology Way, Suite 630, Boca Raton, Florida 33431,

ARTICLE 5
INITIAL REGISTERED AGENT AND REGISTERED OFFICE

The street address of the initial registered office of the Company is 777 S Flagler Drive,
Suite 500E, West Palm Beach, Florida 33401, and the name of the imtial registered agent of the
Company at that address is GY Corporate Scrvices, Inc.

ARTICLE 6
MEMBERSHIP CERTIFICATES

Each Mcmber's interest in the Company may be cvidenced by a membership
participation or unit certificate. No Member of the Company may transfer, sell or assign its

H21000290261 3

ACTIVE:13135632.1
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H21000290261 3
membership interest in the Company to any other person except as provided for in the
Company’s Operating Agreement.

ARTICLE 7
MANAGEMENT

The Company shall be managed by one or more managers in accordance with the

Company’s Operating Agreeraent. The initial managers of the Company arc Joshua Coba and
David Coba.

ARTICLE 8
AMENDMENT

The company reserves the right to amend or repeal any provision contained in these
Articles of Organization, and any right conferred upon the members is subject to this reservation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the undersigned has executed these Articles as of the 30%
day of July, 2021.

/¢/ Joshua Goldglantz

Joshua Goldglantz, Authorized Representative

o =2

fIn accordance with Section 605.0205(3), Florida Statutes, the g',_?;' "E
execution of this document constitutes an affirmation under the T3 &
penalties of perjury that the facts stated herein are true.) ™3 ‘:)
he oz

ACCEPTANCE BY REGISTERED AGENT N

SRR %

| -
Having been named as registered agent and to accept the service of process for the abov@®
stated limited liability company at the place designated in these Articles, GY Corporate Services,
Inc. hereby accepts the appointment as registered agent and agrees to act in this capacity. GY
Corporate Services, Inc. further agrees to comply with the provisions of all statutes relating to
the proper and completc performance of its duties, and is familiar with and accepts the
obligations of its position as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 605, F.S.

GY CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.

/s/ Melanie B. Stocks
By:
Melanie B. Stocks, Asst. Secretary

H21000290261 3
ACTIVE:13735632.1



Lara, *Michelie

Dated: July 30, 2021

ACTTVE:13735632.1

(561) 671-2556
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(06/06) 08/02/2021 01:35:25 PM
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